STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Pickens

STATE V3.
201343920401346

‘ Eddie W Wallace g
-~ ﬁegg Date-d&6ffense: 12/22/2013

Race: WHITE Sex; M Age: S.C.Code § : 16-23-0020
. : —JUN‘ 0 207 '
DOB: s (. O) L0%bR Codes: _ o044

Address: 120 Dwaine Road ‘
City,State,Zip: 2 1, b

DIZ# 1123258 elton. 5 Zg?DZ# SCCourt pf Appeals SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[] No[]] Hazmat Yes[ ] No [] CD - ;

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or FéLEADS
TO: WEAPONS, UNLAWFUL CARRYING A PISTOL(GS)

: in :iolation of § 16-23-0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0044

NON-VIOLENT [} -VIOLENT [JSERIOQUS [JMOST SERIOUS [ |Mandatory GPS(CSC - []1§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: s Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, E] Necotlatﬂ?ntencer mendation bythe State.

TR AR ¢ Bdd ()

‘Feeker, Sam S Defendant Atto}ney‘ I . Bar#

D\IDICTMENT/CASE#' 2014GS3902457

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [] State Department of Corrections, [1 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of / "%Mhs/ycars or [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
; provided that upon the service of , days/months/years and/or payment

and/or to pay a fine of §
of§ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

probati6n, which are incorporated by reference. : %}j{ ( P
~ CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
IZ]‘/The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. ) 475
[] The Defendant is'to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

nyﬁ and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

: SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DREST[TUTION: [:] Deferred [:] Def. Waives Hearing D Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED |
[] Setby SCDPPPS _ : ~ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing N
. § 14-1-206 {Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may bepd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) s1w0 $//00.00 pmts. of § beginning ‘
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § . :
g 56.5.2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 5 Oth e paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 )
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S XSO0
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 [3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 85 $ STo0 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ F -0 during probation.
TOTAL $ /(33,92 {ﬁ/
%L Presiding Judge ? ( C d ?/(/
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cler i l/n/ (J 0 / ,Uﬂ / !L)L’)N) 1¥. udge Code: 7 5 O

rol /5 Wrro I Sentence Date: _5; // ?// 5

Court Reporter:

.« a8 -



ETATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Pickens )
STATE VS, ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: ___ 2014GS3902458

_ Eddie W Wallace ) AWK _2013A3920401347

' )  Dateof Offense: _12/22/2013
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 33 ) S.C.Code § :_ 56-01-1100
DOB:  SS#: ' ) CDR Code #: 0057
Address” 107 Horvy Lane )
City,State,Zip:  Liberty, SC 29657
DL# 11123258 SID#: % SENTENC}%EET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[ ] Nof | Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ CONVICTED OF or %LEADS
TO: Traffic, Habitual Traffic Offender

in, violation of § 56-01-1100 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0057
NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT [SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
_ w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: s Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

T —-p — -]

Without Negotiations or Recommendation,- |:] Negotiated Sentence ﬁ Recgmmendation by the State.

iR NI/ 5y
CBa Defendant = Attorndy YBv’Defendant SC Bar#”

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the (] State Department of Corrections, [[] County Detention Center,
r— .

for a determinate term of 5  dapsmanths/yearsor [ ] underthe Youthful Offe der Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of / days/months/yeers and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended w1th probation for

months/yedfs and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Parden Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. /K\ f[ / P
[] CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: :
[ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. o T2 417
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[ JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ Jordered PTUP

" Total: § plus 20% fee: $ /€ daysﬁ)oé Public Service Employment

Payment Terms: Obtain GED ] :

[J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
—_— : May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [l

*Fine: b Random Drug/Alcchol testing E]/

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) : 5§ Fine may bepd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge)- $100 “8/89°.00 pmts. of § beginning

14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 §° : :

g 56.5-2995 (DUI Assesstment) s12 5 the_;_____ paid to ?ubhc Defender Fund

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 ’

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 . 50070 .00

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ S5.00

) g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 [3

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 S5 o0 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3%to County (if paid in installments) $ /[ F.90D during probation.

TOTAL S S-S0 M @

; idine ZQ—Q

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk 1 ]Lm '/Z_/(j W ( X A ,If @/ﬂ‘ JPLS; (uggd]el:ldge (/U
Court Reporter: 777 Joy /\L/'(a Sentence Date: ) ) // & /fj
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James C. Alexander
Steven L. Alexander

ALEXANDER LAW FIRM, LL.C
107 E. Main Street
Post Office Box 618
Pickens, SC 29671

(864) 898-3208 T

R ECETwEys™ -

June 4, 2015 JUN 007015
The Honorable Kenneth A. Richstad
Clerk, South Carolina Court of Appeals SC COUFT OprpeaiS

P.0O. Box 11629
Columbia, SC 29211

RE: The State of South Carollna, Respondent v. Eddie W
MNallace, Appellant -
Case No.’s: 2014-GS-39-2458 & 2457
Appellate Case #: 2015-001130
Dear Mr. Richstad:
Enclosed to accompany my filed Notice of Appeal are the
redacted sentencing sheets. in this matter, along with my proof
of serv1ce on the respondent

:Ig‘anything fUrther”is“réﬁuEted please just let me know.

Since;elyhy

Enclosure:

Cc: Samuel Tooker
Assistant Solicitor
214 E. Main Street, B-120
Pickens, SC 29671

Mr. Eddie W. Wallace
120 Dwaine Road
Belton, SC 29627

Division of Appellate Defense I o ‘
P.0. Box 11589 .
AColumbla, SC 29211 1589
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